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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPB, CPPO 
DATE:   December 23, 2025 
RE: Amendment #1: C000874 (37-09SEP24) – e-Procurement Services with 

Euna Solutions, Inc. 
 
Contract C000874 (37-09SEP24) – e-Procurement Services was approved by 
commission for award to Ion Wave Technologies, LLC on December 23, 2024, 
commission order 630-2024.   
 
Amendment #1 assigns the contract from Ion Wave Technologies, LLC to Euna 
Solutions, Inc.  It also renews the contract for the period January 1, 2026 through 
December 31, 2026 for $13,500. 
 
The Finance Enterprise contract number is changing from C000874 to C001065.   
 
Invoices will be paid from department 1118 – Purchasing, account 70100 – Software 
Subscriptions.  $13,500 is budgeted for 2026. 
 
 
cc:  Contract File  

 


	Boone County Purchasing
	Phone: (573) 886-4391
	MEMORANDUM
	TO:  Boone County Commission
	RE: Amendment #1: C000874 (37-09SEP24) – e-Procurement Services with Euna Solutions, Inc.



